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August 28, 2024

INVITATION FOR BID
GSWA-015-24
BIODIESEL PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT

1. Asthe CEO of Springboard Biodiesel, [ am currently filling out the “Invitation for Bid”, for Bid
No GSWA-015-24, and I am seeking clarification on a few questions: On page two, should I filt
out the fields for Contract No., Amount, Date and Item numbers awarded? Or should I leave
that blank for Mr. Slike or another officer of the GSWA to fill out? (I don’t know what the
contract number is or the item number).

Response: These fields can be left blank,

2. On Page 20 and 21, please clarify how the Bonding will work. To the best of my
knowledge, Springboard Biodiesel does not yet have a “Current Certificate of Authority to do
business on Guam issued by the Dept. of Tax and Revenue”. How would we acquire that in
the time allotted? Also, can you clarify who the “Resident General Agent” is? 1 am hoping to
understand better how this works and what we will have to do to comply with this.

Response: Please refer to page 22, item #11.

3. On page 22, number 3, “Bidders are cautioned that they are subject to Guam Income taxes as
well as all other taxes on Guam transactions.” We would like to know if this will impact the
costing and payments to be made for this project. Should 1 contact the Director of Revenue
and Taxation for these answers? And if yes, do you have his or her contact information?

Response: Bidders may be subject to taxation, including but not limited to Gross
Receipts Tax, Guam Business Privilege Tax, Guam Income Tax and the payment of any
and all taxes which may be due as a result of entering into this agreement are the sole
responsibility of the bidder and its subcontractors and any permitted assignees or
successors in interest. Specific information of taxes may be obtained by contacting the

Guam Department of Revenue and Taxation.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT

J Return to GSWA by email or fax.

Recewed By:
Irvin L. Slike,

General Manager Date

Company Name:

Fax to. 671-649-3777
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